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and the County of Summit covering the improvement of a portion of State High-
way No. 16 in the City of Akron covering a distance of 2,840 lineal feet.
Finding said contract in proper legal form, I have accordingly endorsed my
approval thereon and return the same herewith.
Respectfully,
Joun W, BRICKER,
Attorney General.

2259.

APPROVAL, CONTRACT FOR HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT IN THE CITY
OF ZANESVILLE, MUSKINGUM COUNTY, OHIO.

CorLumpus, Outo, February 5, 1934,

Hon. O. W. MeRrreLL, Director of Flighways, Columbus, Ohio.

DEear Sir:—You have submitted a contract between the Director of Highways-
and the City of Zanesville covering the improvement of a portion of state High-
way No. 1 in the City of Zanesville covering a distance of .566 mile,

Finding said contract in proper legal form, I have accordingly endorsed my
approval thereon and return the same herewith,

Respectiully,
JounN W. BRICKER,
Attorney General,

2260.

APPROVAL, TWO CERTAIN FORMS OF LICENSE AGREEMENT IN
CONNECTION WITH PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION WORK ALONG
THE SHORE LANDS OF LAKE ERIE.

CoLumsus, Ounto, February 5, 1934

Hon. T. S. BrRINDLE, Superintendent of Public Works, Columbus, Qhio.

Drar Sir:—This is to acknowledge the reccipt of your recent communica-
tion submitting for my examination and approval two certain forms of license
agreement to be signed by littoral owners of uplands on Lake Erie in connec-
tion with proposed construction work along the shore lands of Lake Erie for
the purpose of preventing erosion of such lands. The forms submitted have been
designated by you as forms A and B, respectively.

In view of the fact that in a letter to you under date of January 29, I dis-
cussed the fundamental requirements with respect to license agreements of this
kind, T do not deem it necessary to extend the discussion with respect to the
forms you have submitted. The form described by you as form B is eminently
satisfactory and the samc is recommended for use in sccuring the consents of
property owners in connection with this erosion prevention project. With one
cxception, the form designated by you as form A is likewise satisfactory, although
the same is not quite as comprehensive as the other form above referred to.
Inasmuch as a license of this kind is in its nature a personal matter not subject



